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16 [

— . .

. !»'_“.* :’1’ ";p i P

| LG8 ANGELES, CALIFDRNIA; 'TUESDAY, MAY 24, 19775 10120 AH.

| -REPARTMENT NQ. 130 HOR., EDWARD A, HINZ, JR., JUDGE
::;;'::I -’_1_, |£‘i :i' ii .' ......ﬁuam-

| P *{i»= - (Appearances as herstofore noted.)
i - v N '.;,%r

b

THE COURT: Good moryning, ladies and geptlemen.
People versus Van Houten.
Let the rvecord show the defendant is present,
yepresented by counsel, the Feople are taﬁ:esentgd.by-aeunsel.

You may resume cross-examinstion, Mr. Kay.

EEY ]
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L

M. EAY% Thank you, Your Houor.,

o ,7" nr o

l
pemi T Heran s, prTMay,
callaﬁ‘as & witness by the defendant, having been previocusly
dul; swarng fesumed the stand and teetified further as follows!

CROSE~EXAMINATION {Rosumed)
BY MR. KAY:
4] Pr,: Ditman, I belicve chat.ydu'tcld Mr. Reith

- during yoor direct cxaminatich‘that'ﬁha-undarlying personality
- structure of sn individusl was very important in determining

. what offect LS had on themi 18 that trae?
183

A Yoy,

I  ¥ow, I believe you told us that in your opimion

[ Leslie bad & stronmpg ego.

A Yeda
G Aod you téld ue that Leslie had ¢ superior I.Q.;

18 that right?

A I said that she was bright, yes,

) Well, and, of ccurse, the testing showed, at lesst

| aﬁ’Frcnt&#n, and by Br. Halonecy of s,C., that she did have a

superiar LGy s that rvight? ,
A Yes, if you want to alasaify it Lhat way.
G Well, isntt that =—-
I mean, aven't I.{Q.s broken down into claspifi-
cations, and isn*t 121 or 122 I.Q. considered to be superior?

A I dou't thiole it's quife superior; I'd gay it's

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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Lok

¢ G Well, 4¢%s in the Gop £ive percent of the nation,
! Lan'e 67
A Yes.
. g_ﬁ Ncw, assume the followlng thinge, Doctor:
]g % .’_! \ Jt;iﬁuﬁlﬁ ﬁhat Diapne Loke, who joined the Family

1ang Before Leslie did, that she joined the Family when she
Wnﬁ ahnuh 13 bt 14 back in Dacenber of 19674
. ghau,shc teptifiod that while Leslie was a member
af tha Family; that Leslie appcated te be ¢old and aloof and
appedred to do basically what she wanted to doj

And that she did not help out with the jobs the

way that the other girls did.
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' ar:tmally, mst of them were before he joined the Family.

4423

} ~Barbare Hoyt, jJoined the Family on April -- in April of 1969,
:‘ﬁ%§§£l 1st] and the¢ she testified, from obsexving Leslie -~

- [P

.‘:“'

Aod agsume that Esrbara Hoyt, who is now s

reglstered nurse, cmployed in a hosplcal, testified that she,

and this 4B a quote from her -~"Well, I would describe her

ag kind of a lener, oot particularly overly friendly but Just
d@iugﬂﬁhﬁtébhezmnﬁnﬁd¢"

. Furthar aspume that Fapl Watking —- and he testified
i h “joima thc; Family beforc Leslie did, and he also stated
;hat-ha hgd ahgut 300 L3D tripe; a lot of these were before -

Kt he stated that he observed Leslie take LSD
during the group LSD sessions; and he stated that some people
did appoar to have problems on LSD, some of them kind of
£14pped out, but that ke never saw Lealie have any problems on
Lsﬁ, he never saw Leslie flip out,

- He stated that ghe appeared more level-beaded than
the othere on L3D,

Furcher sspume that lLeslie testified in the
penalty phase of hey first trial that she never had a bad
twipa

By the way, whef you interviewed her did she alsc
tell vou that she had never had a bad trip?

A There was one episode that was deséribed as vhat
you would call a bad episcde -~ a bad trip,
IR+ Did she tell you how many times —-  She had
taken LSD about 300 times?
A Yes.

1=
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Q S0 she sald, she described one bad trip out of

3007
: s Yes o
£} How, doesu't thie show -~
ilﬁm‘ Assuming all these things and the veaction of

{ﬁéslie to LED, the absences of bad trips, so to speak, the
Eact that your opinion ie that she had 4 strong ege, and the
opinian af aiagna Lake and Barbava Hoyt that she was kind of a
’1aﬁgq,4k1nd ﬁf an aﬂdepandant personality.

ﬁcasn*n this reflect that Leslie is the type of

« -4

A= tﬂdividuahiﬁbat LED deesn't have thet strong an effect on?
12

.oy ﬁIFE 2%0, 1t doesn't mean that becsuse if you have &
scrang €po {t's not going to have an effect én you,
Q 1 ddn't say Man effect”) I said o great effect,
& strong effect. ‘
& Hoj it doesn't mean that it's not golng o have a
gieat effoct on you.
Q what dees It mean?
A Well; LSD and ego strength -~ that is, the effect
ef LD and egoe strength do not necessarily go together in the
- same direction.
In other words, & person can still develope a
| very strong oy delusional belief system fyom LED taking and
beding oxposéd to cortain types of stinuli.
And it doesn't necessarily mean that they have a
| weak ego 1f that develops.
Q But isn't the sinple-most important factor in
| dotermining what effect 18D has on & porsen, the person's

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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underlying persamality structure?

| peysonality, ves; but also ¢n thely sct, that ig, thelr

&

eXpecleney.

i

ML S

QA

‘f bad tripss They may take 1t 50 times and then have a bad trip.

1 £

Y : P

. disturbdbing kiond of envixooment.

SRL A 1 T e
1 “-‘.; -

'
- LS
o

% P
T

15"f‘aiéﬁg'fiﬂe,’habé had ne difficulty as far as they were

: canca&nad in taking 18P, and then suddenly have & bad trip

e
3

-

and even need hospitalization.

to uge that term, dooen't preclude a bad trip and e

systems Oy delusional systomss

| 4% deperds upon the dosage.
! i

{;%hﬁﬁggiﬁ;hﬁﬁutéip often is determined by getting into a .-

-

AT

Q
A

Aogl dn my studies I have seen people who have gone

Now

&z I maid eariier, it depends on the personls
And also the setting In which they teke LSD.  And
How,; a perscn may take LSD 300 times and have no

In other wexds, what deteraines whethey or not a

In nther words, being put to certain stimull.

So that 50 or 100 or even tyo- &r 300 good trips,

But it indicgtds =«

And & strang opo doesn't proclude forming thought

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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1o

Q But it kind of gives an indication, doesn't i,
Poctor, that If one tokes LED 300 times and deesn't have any
bad Lrips, as Hies Van Houten testified to in the penalty
phase of the Fivst trisl, thot that iz a stroug indicetion
that LSD doesn't have that great effect on hex?

4 Wos It deocsn't insure her or anyone that it
does not have 3 strong effcet on them. Amd it doesn't insuve

then against heving a bad txip,

;o S Hesr, vou talked sabout LSD chonging someone’s

,fﬁ&lhe&&-

e

Ign't Lt true that, generally spesking, for =
percan ko get o the point that they'’d want o take a drug
snch‘as st,%qx sgme such drug as that, thet they'd alrcady

ke -

navun any, a different value system then the sverage person

‘t~wb¢ #Ldn*t want to take such a drup?

b - & o a ?Qﬂﬁ
oy T

¥

- MR. KE%TH; Can I have that question and anawer resd

- -back? I am sorryy I e

THE COURT:? Could you vead the last guestion and

answer back, please.
- (Record resd.)

O BY MR, BAY: DNow, Dogtor, did you ever examinc
Leslie Van Houten while shé was under the influence of 15D?

A Ko

Q Howe you over inteyviswed anyone whoe has seen
Fiss Van Houten on an LBD trip other than Niss Van Houten
heyself?

A Fyobaubly Charles Watson.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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4] Oh, did you have g chance to review your interview
with My. Watson? |

A No, I don’t think I have those recorde BNy BORE.
I think theoy were based pn vecords that I returned to
Hx. Keith.

] You got ny expectations up there, Doctox.
A Sorry about that.
Q How, dsn't it trug thst the concepts of delibera~

tien and premeditation sre legal concepts ss oppesed to
psychistric concdpts?
& Yes,

Y g How, you wrote a report for Mr. Keith 1in this

i X

' cagey did you not, o brief report containing a summary of

your findings?

i sty '

QAL right,

Jijicid tand tn that —w
. _Well, you remember you testified on direct

PR
l“‘

‘:“: e
examination by M. Reith that in your opinfon Miss Van Houten

¢ould not deliberate and premeditate the LaBiance murders,
' ‘ Do yat recall that?

& Hell, not maturelwy right.

G A1l right. |

Hew, in youx Teport, isn't it true that you did

not ﬁay‘ﬂhét she could not premeditate and maturely reflect
on her actfong, but you concluded that shic had an impsired
ability to do ko?

A Yes.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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18. -

Q How, assuming that Lesliec Vén Houten was not under
the influence of LSD, and vou told ues cavrliier that your
opinfon wes that she wos not on the night of the LaBisnca

. myurder, what speeifically can you point to that she did or

3

said ont the night of the LaBianca nurders that lLed you to

bolieve that she did not deliberate or prepeditate the

 LaBianca mbrders?

A I seid that sho was fot under the acute effects
of LED.
Q Right.
A That I thought she was under the chronic effects
| of 18p; |
'fﬁe That her value gysten was so changed, so altered,

" that hey Budpment was not -~ was impalred, was not capable

.'v'

of unturely r&fzeatang ypon the acts and the consequences of
L

ﬁh&.achs,t*? # Cw
- ._? A." A ;a a7

Q ﬂell,-uﬁw, Doditor, my questién was, what did she
ﬂp Qy‘s&y ﬂn the tiight of the LaBlanca murders that led you

' o concluﬁe_that she didnft have the ability to deliberate

i

i TR
oy preméﬂitﬁtc?

& In ponoxal, she showed, fyom the discussions I
had with hey about it and from the tapo that wds played here,
that she didn't show an,adaquaﬁe or mature concoxn about her
own welfare or the welfare of others.

0 Well, how didn't she show £ concern for her own
welfare when sho, by the tape vecording, brought up the
subjoct of fingerprints, wiped Eingevprints off, hid in the
hushér; went back to Spahn Ranch and burned ovidence conrcting
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her to the LaBianca murders?

Hewr doee that show that she didutt heve a concern

for her own welfare?

A Well, i that sense it did.

consideration was 4n the belief of what she was dolng was

carsect.
¥
¥ e
g v
"2,
P A “ugn
R . . h
y a .{' - P ]
EE LN . . if '
J:-_‘lH ! o -~ _'.-“‘
5 X !‘n Ei:l i? N
ey ) : b !
IR S
x -
o A 1; T e

Put her overriding
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B |G PR
i

.Qa nactpra et me ask you this: You are aware, are

o .--'

y@unnp§; tﬁaﬁ thega are legal inktructicns thet the judpe
will r&ad fo the jury at the end of the case concerning the

‘,wlaw ai ££rat degre& murdor of different varieties,

. .5:9 you awaxe of that?

fil ! ;
A ?ca,
ALl might.
tow, when 18 the last time that you read those
.instruﬁtimna?
A I den't recall that I ever have read them {n their
| sotirety,
L How do you define the term "malice aforothoughe!'?
A That oné has in pind to do harm to somcone else.

G ALL Tight,
And, in your opinlon, did Lesliec Van Houten have

in mind to do harm to someone else on the night of the

Lasiance nurders?
A Yeén,
Q o, in your opinion, did Leklie Van Houten have

- malice afaxﬁthnngﬁt?

HB. EEXTH:r I'm golng to object to the gquestion, Your

1 Hontr
23

May woe gpproach the bench?
THE COURT: Yes, will counsel spproach the bench.
(The following procecedings were heéld
at the benchi)
MR, KEITH: My objection is that appsrently the geod
doctor has the wmisundevatanding of the term "malice

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20 |

21

22
23

24
25

26

27

28

4436

A *

. Bfurethought.”

And for Mr. Kay to ask him based oun what the
deator thinﬁa "halice aforathought™ is, whether she had that

L’

f{xdapnc$ﬁ% ;¢ gntercqin malice aforethought, is uniair.

It is baged on &n erroncous apprehonsgion of the

T 7

5,1aw’¢&'ﬁnderktanding‘nf the Law.

. I uquld be happy te -« I sent him the instructio
maybﬁ h@ dt&n’t road then,

‘¥R EAY: This is cross-cxamination. He's giving
opindong. I think thst we should f£ind out what hoe mesns hy
his opinions

MR, KETTH! He pave an opinion in response to a question

vf wine that she vas unaware of her duty to conform her

 conduct within the lews of soclety.

That's nmy definition of "malice aforethought.!

donlt hoow what his fa. T don't think it's paterial.

THE QOURT: Well, the objection is dverruled. This 1s

. propey gross-exapination,

He pave his opinion as to premeditation and
deliberation, avd as part of cross-examination the district
'atparnﬁy dan explove thése ideas as well as his definitions
wf them, |
You will have a chance to go on rvedirect.
ME: KBITH: ALl right.
THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
(the following proceedings were held in
open court in the prusence of the juryi)
& BY MR, KAY: Now; Doctier, how d¢ you define the

e §

X
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word "deliberatet?

- A Deliberate?

;"f' ¥ Yogs Wo'lre tglking about a deliberate, premedi-

-

A ‘~‘": ';-.:}“
10° |

rated mupder.

 How do you define the word Vdeliberate,” or how
ey

did~yﬂu £n;ﬁxfiﬂin#~at your conclusict in this case that

. Hiss V?niﬁouten gid net have the capacity to commit a
R

éﬁlibersqe, preveditated murder?

- hgw do you defive the word “deliberate?

- e

'Ea éc iu o thoughtful or an ovderly feshion,
#od how do you define the tern premeditate'?
To think on beforehond.

To consider beéforehand?

Yés.

ALL right,

o 0% 5 ';-#:

You've already told us last Thursday that you

- fole that Mies Van Houten did congider this beforechand, the

murders.
A Yes.
3. 4nd how do you define Ymaturcly reflect®?
A To think and to consider with all of one's
facvlties functioning properly inm rogard to some comcept O
action.

Q dod how do you define the term "mesningful™?

A That 1t has purpese or importanze to the individual,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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G Well, obviously ==
Woll, {s it your opinfon that the murders of the

’i haﬁiaﬁcaﬁ had purpose and importance to Miss Van Houbten?

A Yoss within the £rameworl of hor altered value

* -
+

4

| Bystem and thinking.
“ ,”t'

Q Nows 4f I may, Deetor, rofer to the definitions
iy the £n§txueLi¢n3.

T o a5 irﬁt fxom vesding CALJIC B.il, a 1974 wevision,

- "*f-‘

. "Maliea Aﬂerethnught Pefincd. ¥

.
::-;."45_" ]i lt 83}’5#

"Hallee may be elther oxpress or

i..“ O A S N S

e R dmplicde Malico Is express when thore is

manifested en lutention unlawfully to kill a
hun bolng.”

How, in your opinion did Miss Van Houten express
an intention unlawfully te k1Ll a human being on the night of
the Lakiance murders?

A Yoo .
6 ALL wight.

“Malite is implied -

There are two types of palice; but we talked sbout
CXPYOHS.

"Malice 1s implied whep the killing
vesults from an act involving & bigh degres of
probability that Lt will result in death.™

Tow, In your opinion is stabbing people an act

' which involyes a high degree of probability that it will result
| Lx denth?
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16

47 |-

R

.A You .

Y And is diiving arcundt the City and County of Los
Angelos looking for people to kill an act which involves a
high degroe of probability that 4t will result in desth?

A Yoo, Q

Q A1) ripht.

‘ ) Yo . o« which gcf wt

I reading agains
Yo & 2 witlch set is done for a

® - ,-.--o

¢a b%ac;_nguiab¢ial purpose. "

ﬂaw, in your opinion is fomenting a race way, is
%h’ ‘ has&;“aﬁtisﬁcial purpose?
4 . Yes.
‘ '-~ﬁkeadmg;)
Yo 4 ¢ and with & vanton disrepard
for bhuman life, by which is meant an awarencss
of a duty imposed Ly law tot to compit such mote,
followed by the commission of the forbitten act
despite thai avareness
Howy 40 vour opinion, Docto¥, didn't Leslie Van
Houten raalize'chat it wae apgainat the law to BL1L people?
MR. KEITHY Well, now, I'nm going to oblect te that
guestion. He left out the key word in the shole question.
THE COURT: Well, the objection ig averruled.
MK+ ¥AYt Well, let me vead it azsin. T certainly don't

. TIRET eve

HR. KEXITH: 7You left out "duty." The Yduty¥ is the
ghole thing.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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THE COURT:  If we sre peing to argue 4ty let's come to
the bench.
ME. BAY: ALl rvighti let me resd it again. Y don't
roremher leaving that out.
8 A3l ripht.
AP ; with & wanton disvegard ~-%
ALl right: lot me start over again.
"ﬁalieg is fmplied when the killing

r3

g rosults From an aot invelving a hich degreo of

probebllity thet it will fresult in death, which
agk ia>éunn for a base, antisccisl purpose, with

f a-haﬁ;qngdisregard for human 1ife, by which {s
SO S
meant an awarenass of o duty ioposed by law not

v4 "

Ty
R to;tnﬁmlt such acts, followed by the commission

of the ﬁorbidacn act desplee that dwarensgs.”

N R ) k

.
16} 4,4 "
1

4

SO ey, my question is to you, Doctor, didn't
Miss Van Houten vealize on the night of the LaBisvca murders,
and gven the day belowe ;haé, and even befiere thet, that £t
wayg weong -« e¢xcuse me -- that it wag - not Ywrong," but it
was agsinst the law to kill people?

A Kow =

G The law of socicty. Didn't ghe rcoalize 4t was
agatoet the law of soclety to kill people?

MR, KEITHY I'mt going to make the same objection, and
azk to appreach the bench,
THE COURT: All right{ will ccunsel approach the bhench.

Gould we have the court reporter.
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- {The following proceedings woeve held
_at the benchi)
MR. KEXTH: X'n poing {0 objeet to the QuéstioﬁAbtaanse
it's insppropriste.

Ho's asking him about the fastructions; sud the
real question te was shé aware of the duty 1mpo§ad by the law,
not sware of the law, but ber duty wunder the law.

THE COURY: WHell, he can take them in parts.
gL he were to ask the whole thivg, we'd have a

. compound question bryond belief.

He Las read the instruction. How he can take it

&
in pleces and ask what bis opinfon 16 ~-

“»
-~
»
pren
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MR, BEITH: But he's asking her was, in his opinien,
was she -~ did Leslie knew it was against the law or -~

MR, KAY¢ That's right; thet was my question.

MR KEITH: ALY right. DBut I soy, that's an improper
muestion bocause the proper guestion should be was she aware
of her duty undér the law, net just spainst the law.

There 18 & big difference,

THE COURT: Vell, there is & bip difforence; snd of
course that’s -

MR« KEITH: Dut, &l fight; I'm Just meking oy objections
A1L wipht.

THE COUBT: ALY »ipht. The objection is overruled.

’-;‘, {The following proecedings were held in

open ¢ourt in the presence of the jury:)
4] BY MR. KAY: Do you remenber the guestion, or do

}& " " It would be bettor if you restate it
}‘Q" CTALY right.
' I osaying, didn’t she vealise, didn't Miss Van

;;;fﬁaﬁién?ﬁeﬁiiﬁé.ihat cwen bofore she left Spabn Ranch on the

night of the LaBianca nurders 1% wae acainst the law to kill
people?

A Yeus

3 Ard didn't she vealize befowe she loft Spahn Ranch
or. the night of the LaBianca rurders that 4£ she got caught
killing somebody she would be puntshed?

A I think 80,

O And by veslizing 1t was against the law, in your
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fs,*

opinton didn't she reglize that she had a duty not to kill
people, and that if she viplated that duty she would be
arrested and might be In big trouble’

A Well, it's two gquestions.

T think hey ~~ in view of her altered value systen |
and belief 4w Hanson and loysiiy to Manson, T think her duty
that she folt war in that direetion, wot in uphelding the law.

Though, on the sceond poart of the question, I do
think she was eware she could be punished 1 ceught,

R Uell, aven if she felt that her overriding duty
weg to Hangon, didn't she still yealize that she had a duty
not Lo bresk the law, and 4£ ghe 44d she would be arrested,

1% ecaupht, aud punizhed?

A Well, X think hor altered thinking was such that

fé@& didntt have, as it were, two dutics to gerve, bub rthat she

P
o had one.

Q Kéw, in your opinion, Deéetor, & peraon whe compits
,a wiilﬁul,féalﬁherata, propeditated murder, 5o to apeak; any
geﬁsnvg*wnuid yeu’ constder that porson to be paychintyically

 ‘htﬂithj7

J““*’ A iJ Well, I wouldn't say thoy wore ox they weven't
“Just ion the hmele of that,
G In other worxds, wou think that. & person can compit
g woldy caloulated murder and be psychiatrically healthy?
A Yos .
Q In what type of 2 situation do you envision that?
A HWelly let me put ik this woy:

“here are a lot of orimcs committed; and I wouldntt
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say they are all compitted by people who are mentally ill.
4 Well, L'm esking wou to onvision d set of circum-
stances where 4 persen ~-

I1'm not talking about gomebady that kills in self-
geferine, or somcbody that kills a burglay burglerizing into
theiy house in the niddle of the nipht.

I'm Lalldng 4bout semebody that conmits a cold,
valovlated first depres purder, shall we say.

In your opinfon e

ME. EBEITH: Well, may the court plesse, s ¢old, celeulate
mardeyr dossn't have to be £ivst depree; 1t could he manslaughte

I'n going to cbjent,

THE COURT: Well, I am going to sustein rhe objection to
the form of the gqnestion,
Q EY ¥R, BAY: ALl right.
Would you tell us the eirvcumstandes under which

};Zﬁgm think a person who commits a cold, caleglated murder can
' ~f * b peyehiatrically healthy.

A You want me te glve you an example?
R oNes |
‘iéft‘-fkiiiiég for hive.
S -Q T You think a hived killer is psychiatrieslly

v

| “heatehyt “°

;'jai;i‘:iﬁgy.he, yes,

Q ‘ ¥owr, isn't your conclusion that Teslie Vap Houten
eruldn't deliberate and promeditate the LaBlancs wmurders -
docsn’t that rest on your assumption phat she told you the

Ctruth during your Interview and on thig tape recording ta

1 s
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| Harvin Pavt?

A

&
ond

A

psyechiatric cases; and typos teactionsg to drups, and that
sort of thing.

Q
A

Q

o parly vese
And what®s the other part that 1t docsn't rost

Well, my obsaxvations of her and kenowledpe of
Whet did you say; hypes' reactions to drugs?

Types roactions.
Gl bypes reactions.
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| #r. Keith's examination, that you feolt that Mr. Manson had a

| murdors; is that wight?

| dnthe £icld of bretnwashing? o
I U S H
B YRR ;?yuw; you gald you believed what Miss Van Houten

iiuggiaWQE‘éhE'iape recording Lo her attorney Marvin Part. And

How, you were felling us, I'baiievn, undex
- great deal of tontrol over Mise Van Houten at the time pf the

A Yos.
Q Yiow, let me ask you this:

Bhat 4s your backpround and experience in the
field of attitude change?

A Attitude change?

Q Yes, ov, a8 we corponky oall 4it, brainwashing?

A Well, attitude change is -~ I'd pay 1t tekes in
the whole field of paychothevapy.

I meon, prychothernpy takes into considevation or
attempls often to change attitudes. Drug cffects on
individugls can change attitwle. Situations or fulfillling
expectaneies ¢an change attitudes, Roward and pupishoent can
. ghtnge aﬁtitudat
¢ Let me ask you thin: Do vou donsider yourself an
- expert in the fipld of brainwashing?

' Voit miéan brainwashing per sel
Yoi.
i haventt worked 4n that primarily, no,

*
el O - -

Well, have you ever testified {n court as an expert

I3

j[ﬁygufxﬁkdfxiﬁdh‘ﬁéﬁabiaﬁ“s tesrinmony: I belleve; is that vight?
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A T your first question, I believe ghe was
atteppting to tell the truch on $hé tapo.

Second, I did vesd Linda Fagablan's tostimomy in
the trangeript, yes.

£ ALl right.

Now, aesuniog that -~ Well, as you said; you
believed the tape.

Agstming that Mye Manoon had such control over
Miss Van Houten, and assuniog that Hr. Manson dircoted
Miss Van Houten and the othors to kill the LaBlences ~- the
people fn the house, not by name LaBlancaz, but the people
in the houpe -~ why is it that Miss Van Houben walted wuntil
after shn thought Rosemary LaBlance was dead bafors she
stabbed hew?

A My uvnderstanding, ghe was -- her role wos asslsting
thé other girl in the Willing.

Q Hell, I'm asking you, why did she weit until
afvexr the poreon - she felt that Roseonry LaBiasnce was
alyeady dead befoyre she stabhed hepy 4f -

A As I regall, che walted until she was 1n£tructed
by Hateon to do something. |

8] Uk, are you saying that she was under the power

- -af Tex Uavson?
| -F A Mo, I'm not seying thsat,

o How, ave you sware that Diavne Lake testified

-wien, Mige Jan Hautcn cane bank ta the back housc at Spahln

';f”Raﬁuh abaiu'7 n'clnﬁk in the morning, the serning of the

~ J F 3N |

Laﬁiancafwﬁrgara on August the 10th, that one of the thinps
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T | Mise Van Houtoen hed was o ban of ¢oins, ne paper money but
Q 2 cotng, and some of them wera forofpn, some of then were old
3 | Aperican colnmey
4 | And further assume, snd of course you said you
5 | read Dianng e
6 | Hell, further apsume thab My. LaBlanda had a coin
71 ealleéticn 0 which he had foreign coing and old coins.
8 | How, why, In your opinion, 1f Mi{ss Van Houten was
S grdoved vo kill, why did she apparently steal something from
10 the LaBianca house in addivlon to partigipating in the killing
T | 4f she was so under the influence of Nr. Memson and he d4d not
12 1 pay soything about stesling anything from the house?

18 In your opinlon, why did she do thar?
® 14 A Well, mow, did she take the coink, or did she have
15 | them vhen she aveived back at the Spahn Ranch?
16 | Q Hell, w6 know fvom DManne lokels testimony, or you
to? 17 tan pobune timi, that sbe had them when she came back to the
8| ranchs
19

snd you can further assume that nobody testified
thoy? 20 | gust they eaw her corrying a bag of coins going into the
 Labisnca housso,

22 S0 assume that she did take them from the LaBisnca
28 | nouse. | |
24 - In your opinton, why did she do this?
25 L Aud assumo that she also had a purse, a small
o ‘}2}6 ,,- .i;;'émn purse, which she burned when she came back to the ranth.
\ . . ,\,‘»?7& | In your opinion, why did she do this, which " '
i o8

A PR &ppprently ;ai}e wasntt oxdered to de by Mr. Manton, at least

* - L LEet * +
. i B L}
§ ’rx" .;J"

\ "~ H o
LIPS DI B }E..t_ te™ |
— e B —
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t ) “.1 :'§ - .1"i ‘g“.,-.
By The' e e
MR« ELITHY Well, now ~e

a

Q BY MR¢ BAY: -~ by the tostimony of Linda Kessbian
and what Miss Van Houten says on the tape; assuming those two
thinps¥
- Fa s CieloDrive.comARCHIVES,
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ééJ -.,HB¢;hﬁITH* 1% going to object to the guestion:

e

THE CQHWW: Well, the objection to the fornm of the

“ s

‘«ﬁucntion-is nu&éaineda

MR. KAY: A1l right.
Q Dootor, let me ask you this:
hssuning the testimopy of Diawne Lake about
Miwss Veir Houter bringing the bag of coins back to the hack

| house

And furuhér asyigme the testimony of Linda Hpsablan
that Mr. ¥ondon directed Leslic Van Houten and Tex Uatson and
Patriclie ¥renwinkel to go im and, in offect, kill the people,
he diﬁn’t‘say auything about stealing anything in the houtoy

fpd fuviher assume that Miss Van Houten 44d net,
either on the tape o In the testimony of Linde Kasablan, have
this bag of colns, was not carvying this bag of coins when ghe
entared the Lablanca vesidanco. _

Bow, in vouy opinion, why did she apparently teke
things fram the LeBienca house L€ she was not dirccted to do
sa'hy Mr. Mansond

MR. BEYIH: Well, I'm going té cbiect to the question
again, other thau the form -

Yay we approach the beneh?

THE COURT: Yea. Hay we have the court reportor.

(fhe fallowing proceedings wore hold

at the henchi)

ME, ECITH: I don’t think it's a fair guestion, bocause
1 know Manson told them to do something witchy, that's number .
ong, which included &1L kindo of things.

Yoy

- T

CR CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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? 0o ~v$ E&Y#* Wéll, Leslic said she couldn't buy thet ox
i \“

ﬂhm zapa, r¢%amhuf?

S 7L think 489 -

o

un\f

R -7 eena'rz Well, let Hr, r-

Tl i wm ey ﬂka:i'*

MRy KEITH: And furthermore, I don't know that there

1 ip avy evidence that Leslie did, in fact, toke the coing out
| of the house.

There's cortainly evidonce she had the c¢olns when

- she weturncd to the Spabn Ranch.

MR« KAY: | Circumstantial avidence,
HBe BBITH: Bubk it was oy understanding that Tex togk
the colpd and pave fhen vo Leslie to keap,
MR, BAY: He don't —w
I think by circumstantisl evidence that that f& &
£faiy question to ask hin,
There are two Cypes of evidonce, divect evidenoe
fod olrcumstantlial evidenco, snd I think this is one fnter-

- predgtion that wo cdn makes

My, Keith can make suother intevpretation if he

C RN,

Tut T think that ny intorpyetation L8 cortainly a

| £alr interpretation that can be drawn from the evidence that

wi have st this poeias,

THE COURT: #ell, based on the bhypothetical guestion,
the ovidenee has to he within the realn of possibility, And
the court £inde that your interprétation is within that

| zealms
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5o 9f course, the court will fastruet the Jury as o

the hypothetical guestions apd the fact that each part of iy

1 mgeﬁ -be; praveﬂ; angd that the court pérricting the guestion

oﬁt? saya that A is‘witbiﬁ‘the 2ABEL

T80 abjection ix ovprruled.

,..,!-L..x..
e

icu may proceed.

C oyt ha.,
[ S
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ifhﬁrﬁgym&blyg,Fhe.abiu$‘
'E.E«. ! .

N
3 i

(The following proceedings were held in

open courd in the presence of the fuxy:)
Q BY MR. BAY: Do you remember the guestion?
& I ghiok so.
Q 4811 vipht. COould you anewer it, then?
A I didn't cover specifically the point whether or
naa she tqm QRE golns, That they did take - the three of
tﬁdm éid ﬁmké vuricﬁs things, sone food, some clothing, and,

AN Whe Inftiated that I don't know.
$70 8 7 Hell, assume that she took it.

A 1 gathir 1t wog to ~- the food, the olothing, and
the coins were to apswver some need that they had at the noment.
& By the way, Doctor, when we were talking last

Thursday, you were telling weo on cross-exapinatien that it

was your beliel that you had teatified for the prosecution in
& oapder case singe M, Keith called you on the Watson case in
1971, and that you -~ in this case you testificd that the

frovity of his contemplated act of murder. _
Hove you had a chanee to chegk your reeords to find
out the dama of that case and vhore 4 wag located and who
the DA, wasl
A tio, I haven't hed g chience to hardly do anythivg
But teke core of lsmediate things,
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-1 ' )
1 £ Now, you sald that you took inte censideration the

2 | medicsl records of Miss Van Houten at Fromtexat &8 that right?
3 .3 Yab.

4 Q x;mé you thought that she was telling you the

5 | truth vhen you spoke to her during your isterviews sbout this

6 |-~ case?
G

*

AT A& Yes.
; *a 8 _ Q Did you take inte consfderation in these reports o
IR ' = 9 ?ghg?nuf;?dﬁié} ﬁmﬁ:uat:iun of e ;
TR (R - ~'ﬁ¢;fi;' I teke it you read all these reports. |
TS, e
2 15 AT Rt wight,
310 WU T Bid yeu take inte consdderation the custodial
. 14 | evaluation done by & €. Hermandez, done on July 21st, 1971,

15 in fornmulating your opinion shout Miss Van Hoeuten and her |
16 | mental stave?

7 A Te thore o particulary page for that?
18 Q Yosi thatt!s page 13, Doctor,
19| {Pausc,)
20 | A Yesa
21 Q Bid you take inte cousideration that this
22 | ¢, Hermandez wrote about Mizy Van Houten that -- and this is
28 | .Ehﬂ ifi:lz:an, ﬁeémﬁ, third, fourth paragraphy the second sentencel
24 "She is very manipulotive and alsy
2 plays one staff apainst another, along with hex
2% | oxdme partudrs. PSo adopt 16 she in manipulating
. oz that there was dissengion among the watch womoen.®
28

Did you take that inke consideration?
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; : ‘. i."}‘}‘? %Q.:.! L

A
Q

A

MR« KAY: I don't have any further guestions,
TRE COURT: Mre Reith,

U LTI I

Q.

R

TR A
| Fwentersd

A

.y

&
Q

the bottom.

Q

Q
A

&
comnandcr?

Q

A

youi £s that tipht, Doctor?

Cs Hernandor, whoevey sho mipght bef
MR, HAY: I stated that 1t wae im July *7i. Jt's at

MR, EEYTH: Ok, you'ze right.

THE COURT: Yex.

Yas.
Sut yvour opinion is thai she didu't manipulate

Thatls corrdct.

 REDIRGGT EXAMINATION

Do you have that £ils with you, Doctor, from
, Yes,

lna you koow whe C. Hernandez 187

o

o you know whon this roport was oven writien by

Do you know what "HWC S-XI" is7 That's »-
Uay T approach the witness, Your Honoy?

BY MR. KEITH: That's appended to C. Hornanden'
It's some title for & watehwéran, I guess. Watch

It's some hind of puerd, wouldn't you say?

YO o
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15 -,

16 |

B
fowith Leslie st Syooteral

4 Theve's nothing in this rveport to indicate
G» Hermandez, whoever he or she might be, haog any training
fa the Field of scciolepy or eriminology oy peychistry or
poychology or any otheyr discipline; fsn't that righs?

A THRE'S CoTTEcE.

Q Did you wead o report from a Dr. Flanagan?

A Yob.

Q ind he was aﬂparﬁntly A paych&acrist that worked

A Yeg.
- f}% EI'.QH" If I can £ind 4it.

.aix**x _~h ‘i A Brfct PAVEE )

| »Q DY MR« KEITH: Did leslic tell you about geelng
‘péﬁéﬁiﬂﬁéiats.aué soclal workers and psychologints during ﬁar’
,agqg;gqu:Qﬁteta7 |

A Yoz,

Q Incfdentally, did Leelie tell you, in substence,
thet it tock & iong time for her te be free from Manson's
influence?

& ¥os.

Q And that it's oply beon within the last two or
three yeors vhen she felt that she wag ocut from under hinm,
go to spegk?

' | A Yoo,

3 pid you read cartaiﬁ psychulogistt’ rcparcs, £00,
p 811 tha Frontera f£ile?

A Vet

Q Incidentally, did you consider thar £i%e in
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_ i | remehing a detersination st the present time that Leslie
. 2 | ewidences, I believe you say, vo psychapathology?
3 [ A Yos.
7a £1 4

22
23
24
25

26

28
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¥ Did you wead o report of Dr. Flauagan, read and
cemsddeyr » yeport of Dxy Fleudgany . Dy Senioy Faychiatylist, |
dated Aupust 31sk, 1973, that says at the end, the last
paragrapht

’ YAt thip time there is no evidence

of psychupathelogy that would warrant inc¢luslon

in any particulex disgnostic csategory. Her

intailiggnﬁé, povceptivencss, sclf-discipline

and g.pgbiiity of being truthfal and

establishing loyal  and tvusting relationships

arc positive progrostic Eindings "

Did you read that «-
A Yegy
G e g0G conelder 447

e A

L4
B

Yegs

' ® ‘P te, ' .
»hnl;jf;tﬁ- -i’&fﬁ'yba.aisa read and gonsider the paragraph above,
.| thig repert dated Aupust 3lst, 19733

'l",

. LI
R R

0 RV DR “From a therapeutic standpoint she -~V

‘;'?35??w??3§3 Loslie, Y~- is capah}e of gaining and
prouing from Interactiong with personaliticrs who
have susecssfully established thesselves in
awgnﬂiméd socteby,Y

Did you yead and consider that?’
A Y8«

8 And Dy, Flanapan's £inal report dovsn't scen to be

| horg, but itls somevhere,
27 |

A (Witness hands counsel tocumont. )

Q Oy part of the £lie £411 apsrty 1 snew.
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it.

steff Psychiatriet, dated Aupust 25th, 19757

A
It's
Q

&
Q

digpnonis

A
G
MR,
MR,
MR «
MR,
Q

B I

P
t

-

pE
"1 | specific psychopathology found in this womin's

.. mental examivetion,
. A “J{‘} % ¥ i #

Ly

A
Q

that che has a history of muliiple drug abuse.”

A

Q
A

ALl right.

T'n soryyi I dida’t realize you were looking for
that latter oho.

Did you read a yeport of Randall L. Black, ¥y D,

Yeg, .
Bid you also considew that roport {n reaching your
that presently she cvidenges no psychoputholony? I

Yes. -

hnd did he say we
HAY:
KEITH!
WY
KELTH: You c¢on share Lt with me,

Did he sayt

tag described above e

Excuse me, coungeli what page is thaet?
That would be page 43.
I only go up to 41,

A Llhagphterd)

I can’t vead it when you ave doing that,

A5 described abave, there 48 no

¥eou,
(Reading)

"Hevertheless, it is easy to sce

Yo, .
Do you vemepber reeding that?

?ﬂﬁw'
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1 Q {Readdng)
5 ' Prbuse of hallucinogens can effect
3 that portion of the pevsopality (l.¢. the egp)
4 that controls ones Inpulscs.”
5 bid you rma# thint?
6 A Yese
7 @ 1Is that gencrally an gccurste statement?
8’ A Yos.
9 9] Hot weccsgarily about Leslie, but about people
10 | im penernl vho ueg 8D to excepal
1 & Ves .
12 Q {Reading)
13 | YSuch loss of control could bave
14 - nade it more sasy for her to become invelved
15 in aggressive acts ag she bas been iv the past.
1g | At the time of our interview there appoared fio
7 ? be wo residual afi’ccts of chronie hallﬁ;:imgm
ERLRE sbuse, Y have Tot observed this woman over a
19 _ long period of time but during hey init:ial two
_ f‘.;‘zgj_ ” ¢ f; »géfei,.a r.tf' grébmmminy o the Psyebi&tria Treatment
21 i M ; . Hnn: ﬁhe has been eager to prtsgmm well."
22__‘ «xj% E 1:“’i :‘* Did you read and congider those remarks spd
23 absewqtmnﬁ?
e IR A Yes.
25 Q AL wipht., Did you tead Dy, Flanagants report?
26 He's a psychiatyic consultant at Fronters, and he's
27 | en M2
28 A Yo,
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1976,

Py Flanggen's report? I think that's importast o ask you.

A Yeos,

Q Ircddentally, this repord was written July 20th,
A g‘ﬁ Ba

A You understand that.

A Yos

.k
he o
N
e
-

[

2 fnd d4Ld he pay o

Fivst let me gk you, did you consider

A
Q

Yo,
Avd does he say:

"There 18 no evidones of any mental
digorder and ne pross glinical findings that
would be fndicative ¢of any naurolopiéal impalr-
wertt.  Iptellectusl lovel is cstinmated to be
brisht normal to superior.”

Yo you vemenber yeading that?
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£ And did he go on to say, _
“Aithaugh there i o history of
drdg dependence; hallucingpens, there ara no
findinng at this time that vould warrvant
inh&u&ion in any category of mental disoyder™?
Pid you read that e
Yoo,
Q «= ard consider that?
And did Dr. Flanagan say,
| VAL the time thin young womss
fnvolwed herself in glweusstancods lesding to
the offenses and the aftermath which followed,
the ¢ipe wag tho late 1960p. Abusge of piyche~
dellc drugs was widespread gnd openly advecated
by certain scotovs of the acadenic conmunity
as well as by the communications and entevtain-
nent media. Value systens were under open
p¥sault, with roebellion and reveolution belng
né&nly advocated, Ihese conditioms have ebbed
and paled with the passage of time, M. véa
Houten has dizsssoctated herself from that
sltuation. She has abildty and potential and
i canaidared metivated to develop hor positive
u#ﬂaéa,, Tha gverall prognosis in tesms of her

i

baaam&ug a productive dand eontributing nmember
¥-
4: ;n ‘the conmunity L8 consideved to be favorsble.

Y -i‘ ;
" 4 '
e e “From 4 psychiastric point of view,

£ g
thare are oo contraindications for parcle
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coﬁsi&érntion.“
pid you Eonsiﬂer that language I have just read
to you in reaching your diagnosis about her mental state?

Yes.

0 All righe,
Now, Dogtor, v, Kay aiscussu&'cartain law with
“ypu, d1d he not, concerning definitions of dal;bﬁrutq and
premeditated mnrdar; definitions of malice aforethought, and
definitions of manslaughter,
Recall his discussiang those terms with you?
A Yes.
MR. XAY: I didn‘t discuss anything about manslaughter.
MR. XBITH: Well, you talked about malice aforsthought,
] And he told you, did he not,; that malice is
implied when the killing results from an act involving 2 high
degree of probability that it will result in death; and you
. answered his question that what Leslie and the other people
did involved an act carrying a high degree of probability of
death, right?
89 A That's correct.
Q All right,

Now, he also asked you, and he was reading at the
time from the law, whether or not what Leslie did was an act
<done for a base, antisdcisl purpose,

Nuﬁ, isntt it true, Doctor, that in the minds of

. Hanson and his followers this wasn't done for s base, antisocial

Did -you consider that in answer --
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—y . ~ - -
E

{3,42*5? ;‘ltfsn‘t thers that festurs?

A Yes, |

His question was did I consider it & base, antisocipl
act, and I, of course, do.

G Ne ara talking about Leslia’s stats of mind.

A Bight.

Q. Did they do it because of a base antisocial
pﬁrposa, or did they d¢ it because they felt it was perfect
and ordsined by God and Jesus Christ, and that it was the best
thing that they could possibly do to foment Helter Skelter?

A Yes, _

Q So, in your opinion, Doctor, as & psychiatrist, did
Leslie involve herself in-the LaBlanta homicides for a hase
antisocial purpose in her mind; not your mind or my mind but
her mind?

A No, _

Q And you have told us, Doctor, that you belleved
that Leslie apprecisted that it was against the law to go out
&nd ki1l somebody, right?

A ‘Ye#a

Q And you have told us that she was aware or
appreciated she could be punished if she were caught, I believal

A Yes,

Q Pid you not slso tell us in your opinion she was
not aware of her duty, of her duty, not just awave of what

the law was, but her duty to conform her conduct to the laws
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], i v * b'é‘ ,
N AT (Thet's correct.

- Q . I mean, in yeur opinivn, was she aware of that

. j‘duty atifha tine of the LaBianca homicides, or was her

aﬁyrenass of that duty, if sny, grossly impsired by rsason of
hey connection with Manson and all the other factors that you
have told us about?

A 1 believe it wis grosaly impeired.
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| . murder, either first or second degree, the perpotrator has to

Q Now, did snybody ever tell you, Doctor ~- I thought
1 did, but mayhe I didn't -~ did anybody ever tell you that
if s6ﬁfonn is pnnnara of one's duty to aét in conformance with
the laws of saciqty, an& as s vesult thersof perpatrates z
hphici&qg that that mental state -- that wental state, lack of
awareness of duty, can and does negate the existence of malice
ufbj;thuught?

Are you aware of that?
A Yes.
Q All right.
" And were you awars that in order to bs gullty of

harbor the mental state comprising malice aforethought?

A Yes, |

Q And were you aware that manslaughter is g homicide
committed In the absente of malice aforethought?

Were you uware of that?

A Yes,

Q In other words, the sine que non of murder, whethsr
first or second degree, is malics aforethought; and, on the
‘other hand, the sine qua non of manslaughter, whether voluntary
or involuntary, is the absence of milice aforsthought?

A Yes,

Q How, Yr. Kay told you about -~ Oor at least asked .
you, I don't kiow whather he told you, but he asked you about
delibaration and premeditation ~-

A Yes.

Q -« did he not?
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*

-, 1

¥

Now, are you aware that one kind of first degrae

. murder can be based on deliberation snd premeditation?

In other words, & premeditated deliberate murder

is murder in ;ha first degree?
iy n -

1:- 1
A

\- L]

Q" ch, there's other kinds of first degree murdsr,

+%

Yé&.

i

4 ‘¥ { T '
“putithatis one kiad,

Are you aware of that?

RIS S
L

A ' Yes,

Q And wers you aware of the definition of deliberats
and premeditated murder at the time you formed your opinien
that Leslie lscked the capacity to deliberate and premeditate,
or were you fully aware of it or -~

A Well, not in the technical 1:;31 sénsse.

Q Well, lot me read fronm it and find out if you are
aware of it now.

I'm going to resd an iastruction.
“The word ‘deliberate’ neans formed

or arrived at or determined upon as a result of

tn&aful thought and weighing of considerations

for and against the proposed course of action.

“The word 'premeditated’ neans

considered beforshand.” _

Now, you didn't have that definition quite down,

did you ~»=
A No.
Q »= when you testified on ¢ross-examipation?
A Xo.
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S K

"{"’;_

'can find it.

EY q nnwain ﬁha law?! Maybe not <«

Q (Reading)

"inelibexate’ mesns formed or
arrived at or determined upon as a presult of
careful thought and welghing of considerations
for and against the proposed courss of acétion."

no you understand what "delibarate' mesns

* -~

+ ‘-x

. A, Yos,
.:}??ifé?f; ~u LOVYOL {8 & me
o Andar'm going to rvead you something else, if I
‘ And when you formed your opinlon that Leslie was
unsble to deliberstely prémeditate, as that térm is defined,
did you consider this rule of law, and I'1l xead:
"Thus, if you find that the

defendant’s mental capacity was diminished to

the extent that you have s reasonable doubt

whether he did maturely and meaningfully

preneditate, deliberate, and reflect upon the

gravity of hia contemplated act, oxr Loxm an

intent to kill, you cannet f£ind Rim gullty of

& willful, diliheru;o, snd premeditated murder

of the first degree.”

¥Wers you aware of that full instruction at the

time you formed your opinion that Leslie was unable to
deliberate or premeditate?

A Not to that extent, no.

0 Dpes that help you at all? Does that reinforce
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your opinion ~-
A Yes,
Q -« or detract from it?

.3 It doasn't detract from it.
E i‘:-,""k ;\:.' Ty ?‘ *
o ’ .‘, 1 " 4 ¢ -:". ’
R S SR
1“; 1B ‘; 1 ,:
T LA B
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1

Q ©  And wers you aware when you formed your opinion
about Leslie's awareness of her duty to conform to the laws
of soclety, were you aware of this instruction that says also,

I£ you £ind that the defendant's

nentsl cap;city was diminished to .the extent

that you have 2 ressonable doubt whether he was

able to form the mental states constituting

eithor express or implied malice aforethtught,

9ou cpnnot £ind him guilty of murder of eithey

the first or second degree.”

" e

e >4 '-_.y e q

il ‘f"il S } nagp you awire of that inmstructiont?

A I M Now, yes,
R £
i Wt

:j;i'w=qﬁ‘ And were you aware of the law that sald the one

§

way to definu malice aforethought is this problem of awareness
that wa*va bnen.discusstng, avareness of one's duty to conform
one's conduct in the laws of society,

' Were you aware that that is a definition of malice |
afoyethought?
A Weli, I -.

Q Were you sware then?

A No.

Q Are you awars now?

A- Yes,

Q Does that reinforce -- Having that awareness,

does that reinforce or detract from your opinion?
A It certainly does not detract.
Q Have you read any articles on thought control ox

¢oercive porsui;iaa or attitude change --
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A Yes.

Q ~~ a8 Mr, Kay used?

A Yeos, |
Q

psychiatric term, is it, or isn't it? I don't know.
A
Ly
A

Q

Brainwashing isn't a psychiatric -~ accepted

It's -~
It*s a populair term, certainly.
Rlght,

But have you read sone of the literature covering

-|. the subject that's popularly known &% brainwsshing?

A Yos.
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1 Q And do you have a .‘aatter definition of that kind
2 af activity than brainwashing?

3 Or does psychiatry havo'i.better definition for

4 | aer

5+ 0 A The térm “coercive persuasion’ would be perhaps

6 | better, a more technical term.

7 Q That's used by other psychiatrists, purportedly
8 having expertise in the field} is that not right?

9 | A Yes,

10 | Q what literature, if sny, have you read on the

_ ﬁ1§; subject of coercive persussion, if you have read anything?
12 A Well, verious articles have appeared, particularly
13 | after the Koresn conflict, in the psychiatric journals.

: bt :

re— F‘Lﬁ?"x - . LYy, . ., .

N5 18 4 ynown &% c%ercive persuasion, in Leslie's case, even though
16~ f}ygy;ﬂghjﬁ ¢lain any particulay expertise in the f£ield?

ety e vl

G & Yes,
¥ 18, '{.ffﬁ<.q"3:jﬁhat slements would you find?

19_.' A One was that Manson had & way to make people fear
20 | pim. Also weat to please him and obey him,
21 Q And did you find any elements, from the facts you
22 | nave leirned sbout this case, of Manson programming, if I can
28 | use that term, his followers?
a4 A Yes.
% Q Is programamlng & kind of -~ or st least & factor
20 in coercive persuasion?
x A Yes.

8 Q And by progrémming I mean going over and over and
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1

over and over again the same material untlil someébody belleves
it.
A Yes, and restrucﬁuring one's privrities and values.
0 Do you feel that LSD played a factor -~ rather, the
chronic use of LSD played a factor in facilitating this pro-

i pramming that Manaon used?

A Vary much, yes.

Q Doctor, in your resedrch as a elinician, when
sonebody is under the influence, the acute influence of LSD,
actually having sn experience or & trip, sre they unable to
cémprdhené or do they have difficulty comprehending the words
spoken by anothar? h

A Yes, and -~
Q i1 probably --

All right; go ahead and gnswei that questian.

- A It*s a state of alterad awsraness, which can ba

alﬁbxnd to‘v&rying degroes depending in part on the dose of

Lsn ta%ﬁn.
é g . . ‘
¥ J And in that state of altered awareness, one gets

‘3@$££§ﬁz§tfﬁﬁhnings'or concepts of the importance regerding

either words or pictures or other types of stimuli,
Q Can you be receptives, while on an sctual trip,
to the outside stimuli?

Or are you so introverted during a trip that you
don't think about anything but yourself and the mystical
experience of the trip?

Do you understand my question?

A Yos, You are very vulnerabls to:.the setting with
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which you aye in, the stimuli that is presentsd to you,

Q I'm talking about while actually under the acute
influsnce of the drug.

A That's what I am speaking of,

. Oné iIs quite suggestible, guite vulnerable to
various types of stimuldl,

Q Now, Doctor, would you expaéct that an individual
such as Loslis, who has taken many, many trips over a pericd
of four to five yeuars, or so, to be unsble to articulate or
be unable to exprass views or he unable to speak c¢leaxly «-

A Ro.

Q ~= gfter 30 many experisnces?

A N6

Q What I am getting at is, you heard that tape, didn’

! '_you -

A Yes,
4] -= made by Marvin Part and Leslie?

R T;i ¥ And-you.¢ou1& hear and understand just shout
Fa: *a?erything La:lie said,
53 #~’ﬂ— Yes.
. 5:‘ And Leslie appeared to be oriented on the tape,
7418, $hetnot?
A Yes,

Q And she sppeared to be able to articulste her

|  thoughts quite well ~-
26 |

A GCorrect,
Q -~ wouldn't you say?
Does that suggest to you that Leslie hadn’t taken

L3
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v#r& much LSD at all?

Or isn't there & correlation between being able to

articulats and ~~

A

No, there is no impairment of verbal facility,

e
TR

e,
~
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In fact, when we were running LSD experiments,
some -- wa were doing what we call “double-blind." |

Some people got distilled water and some people
got LSD; snd it would take & very trained ohssrver to be able
to determine who had LSD and who didntt,

It wasn't easy to do. The person who was trained
of gourse would always leok for dilated pupils and able to
spot it quite readily,

But you touldn't always spot it at a1l from
behavior or from what was said,

Q Does physical sctivity becoms difficult when one
is on an actual trip?

A The person who is under LSD fears that thay are
unable to function motorwise,

Also, they tend to be somewhat physically indolent,
that is, prefer to lie around rather than be physically active,

Consequently, most peopls are fairly passive,

N ifam the stan&point’ef movenent, while under 1L3D.

Q Is this one of the reasons why in your opinion youn
didn't think Leslie was on an actusgd trip or under the acute
offects of LSD on the night of the LaBianca homicides, because

_ of tha histogy that she fell zsleep in the car snd certainly

@1& perfarm‘sdmo motor functions in the LaBianca home and
wal?ad a1l the way home, or at least wialked for & distance
until they caught a2 ride?

ceen A -evRighty

J b
-ah

Particularly the falling asleep, One just doesn’t
fall aslsep under LSD.
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Q Did you ever talk to this UCLA psychiatrist by

the name of Ron Siegel?

A I --

Q Not about this case, necessarily, but I mean in
goneral?

A I think I know hi;; but I don't recall any

conversations with him,

Q Is he a researcher there, to your knowledge?
A I gather he is now, yes.
Q My notes indicate that you were asked on cross-

examination by Mr, Xay 1f everybody didn't do one's own thing
under the scute effects of the drug.

Is that necessarily so, that one does one's own

thing?
A No., One --
A group may go along with a directed activity.
Q Y¥hat I am asking is, does one person do one's own

thing under the --

Actually, when one is under the actual acute
1nf1§ence one doesn’t do too much of anything, necessarily;
isn't that right?

Not necessarily, but usually.

A Well, they might not carry on a lot of activities,
fir . tional activities, but they do an awful lot of thinking
and feeling.

8 Yet, someone under the influence can do some
outrageons things, I presune,

A Yes,
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Q Outrageous in the sense of bizarre.
A Yes, they act bizarre and people have done --
there have been suicides,
All kinds of erratic and peculiar behavior.
Q Is what you are saying, that the effects of the

dfaz, at least acute effects, are very unpredictable?

A "Un --"7?

Q Unpredictable.

A Yes,

Q How, Doctor, was one of your findings that Leslle,

when a child, had 3 strong ego or a normal ego, or something
like that?

A Woll, that she was a fairly heslthy, outgoing
child who related well with her parents,

Q And can LSD have, in and of itself -- at least a
continued use -- have the effect of impairing one’'s ego?

A Yes.,

Q I'm not talking about externsl stimuli or influence,
now; I'm talking about the drug itself.

| Can it have that effect?

A Yeos.

Q 1 mean, can it make a strong man weak, for instancoi

Not a strong man physically, but mentally weak from

continued use.

A Yes.

Q For instance, is it inconsistent, as & result of
your experience in researching in the fileld and your experience

a2s & ¢linfcian, for someone with a strong ego to take the drug
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on a continued basis and have it affect them seriously or

adversely?

A
Q

use of the drug?

A

Q
A

Yes,
Is that --
I have lost the thread of my question.

That's consistent or inconsistent with the continueg

It's consistent.
And s weak personality csn get weaker?

Yes.
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Q Would you say Dr, Leary is an example of 4n

? intelligent, highly educated, person who sort of went %o pleces

from excéssive use of the drug?
A ?hgt's mf oyéuion. yos,
Q Thatﬁs'?ihuthy Losry?
A - Yés.
.Q;;,“ Anﬂ;&ayfge,fgquggf_kﬁqgigdgig rohabilitated

. himself? R N T T
A I gather he Qas. tqixdq« axtent.,
Q Wers you aware, Doctor, or d4id you learn as &

result of your axpﬁ;ngﬁ taqthis ¢;3q;;;hat one of Manson's
goncepts wxs ego destruction?

A Ege 4path, yos,

Q And that Manson lectured an& praached on thet
subject, that one must let their ego die?

A Yes,

0 And would you think that someone like Leslie, after|
using as much LSD as she did, plus having it pounded into them
by Hanson that one's sgo should die, that her ego was likely
to dies?

A Yo,
Q New, we'va boon talking zbout #go.
¥hat do you maan,ﬁy‘"aga# psyahiatricni;yr

A It's s psychosnalytic term to exprass the
controlling part of the parsonality, the ruling part of the
personality, between the internmal reality and oxternal stimuli,

¢ what way that again?

A The ruling part of the personality, the controlling
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part of the personality, betwéen the internzl reslity and
the external stimuli and the external Feality.
Q What happens psychistrically, if you know, when the
ego 1s, in fact, subjugated?
A HWell, judgment becomes fmpaired, eritical thinking .
becones impalred, raqlity texting becones impaired,
MR, KBITH¢ I dan't have sny further gquestions.
THE,AGﬂﬂﬂig iﬁr. Kay?
MR, KAY: Thank you,
i' o ?fﬁtg;lﬁt;‘ ; }},};‘L i
RECROSS ~EXAMINATION
BY MR. KAY: :'-T'.‘.if;, | * ! j’:J}'
0 br. bitnan, H?f?Fﬁ%#h read & ruport from Dr. Brown,
MR, XKEITH: ‘D, Brown? 1 think -
MR, XAY: Or Dr. Black, excuse me, I got my colors
mized up,
MR. KBITH: Yes,
Q BY MR, XAY: D, Black.

Did you take into consideration that in his report
he said that during the interview she was somewhst guarded
during the interview and that she attenpted to, quote, ssy the
right things?

Did you take that into consideration?

A Yes.

Q Now, you sre awdre, are you not, Dr, Ditman, that -
we're talking shout the LaBlanca murders in this case and that
thay occurred on August the 10th, 19657

Are you aware of that?
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A Yod,
Q Did you take into consideration ~~ and you.reallize

. that 1971, when Miss Van Houten went to Frontera, is closer to
1969 than 1977 is when you Interviawed her?

A Yes,
Q All right. ‘
Uid you take Into consideration the psychologist's

| Teport of Dr. Fishman back in May -~ May 20th, 1971, when he

said thet she had suéarior intelligence, strong drive and
ambition, excgllant @i&fbrmtnse in visual motor tests, and
hendling nf numhi?s, abstraction is also high, subject is

 mentally: abTo £ dbgcentrgte §orzhnurs., -

ﬂid»yuu takg that into céﬁ#ideration in formulating

your epinlon? SRR T
A - Yes., L k .
Q 91¢=vqﬁ,&;ﬁa‘fﬁnib»Eoﬁs&dggltion‘Br¢ Coburn's

of release.
Did you take that into consideration?
A Yes,
Q Nid you take into consideration that Dr, Coburn,
in his interview with her on June 15th, 1971, ssid that she

| no indication of hallucinations, systemitized allusions --

By the way, whikt 4s a systemitized sllusion?
A Well, it is very explaineble, as if it could reslly|
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be so, Hangs together, so to spnzk.‘ _

It is not Just a loose disorgan;zua delusionsl
system. '
' In psychotic individuals you ses both kinds.of

delusional sysitems,

1 !
A :'4',4’
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Q And he continues:
-- or indications of overt psychosis,
And he says,
"Recent and day-to-day memory was
excellent, and thers appeared to be no evidence
¢f organic brain disease.”
D14 you take that into conzideration, Doctor?
A Yos,
Q °  How, Mr, Keith asked you a question about the
instruction of malice aforethought,

De you remenmber him asking you questions about

. that?

A Yes,
¥
K You uﬁﬂerééind that thers are two types of malice,

| da you' not, qither it ¢an be axpruss malice or implied malice?

i N N y
A . Y‘ll@. j: % ;J‘..‘= {‘l‘ ,:“ :: ,3 |§ ;t‘
1 4 \i g f P te

q And” you don't hnvo ta have both,
Ho you un&arqtaniwznaq-one type of -~ well, the
deliborate prangditated type 9f‘murder, it says, resding from

~ the top of Instructioh N8! 8, Yor ¥

“All murder which is perpetrated
by any kind of willful, deliberate, and
promeditated killing with malice aforsthought
is murder of the first degree.”
‘ You understand malice can be either express oxr
implied?
A Yos,
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. 1 asked you sbout the base# antisoclal purpose, and it says:

Q Now, Mr. Keith read about the ~~ in the guestion

"Melice 43 implied when the killing
results £rom an act Involving & high degrse of
probebility that it will result in death, which
sct is ﬂon# foy 8 base, antisocial purpose.®
Now, doss it say in thas instruciton, Doctor, that
it has to be in the mind of & perpetrator that it is a base,
antisocial purpose or that it’s in the law of society that it's
a base, antimocial purpose? |
MR. XBITH: If the court pleass, we are arguing shout
the law, snd we -~
THE COURT: Well, tﬁa'uhjectiﬁn is sustained.
HMR. RAY: ALl zight.
THE COURT: The court will instruct the jury as to the
various definitionss 7
Q BY ﬁa¢ im&‘; Now, when Mr. Keith read the questions
lsking you»ubéut thﬁ question of deliberste and premeditated --
. ﬂ011¢ of caursa, wa{yq.glrgady covered premeditated
| ﬁgw; &iru¢tihg your at%énﬁion -+ Well, when
Mr. Xeith resd to yﬁu he, smid the., ﬁord "deliberats" nesns
formed or arrived nt or déternina& vpon as a result of careful
thought and weighing of consideratidns for and against the
appropriste course of aetion,
Now, Doctor, isn't it true that it does not say
in that definition that the thought »» the careful thought has
to be appropriate thought,

Did you hear the word “appropriite' iIn there ~-

E 3
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h. Ho.,
Q w» Yhen Mr, Kelth resd thet definition to you?
A No . \

Q 1 take it that you feel that if s -~ in your
opinion =~ if a person was thipking apprepristely, -the person
probably wonldn't kill anybody; is that right?

A One could use the word in that way, yes.

Q All right. 4

How, airnéting youy attention to the tape recording

of Hisgs Van Houten, which vou paid that you believed in, on

page -» starting at psge 18, when she talks about Sussn Atkins

:, coming back from the Hinman murder snd telling her about that,
13 |

and she an&s; "After that «-" rexding, starting at line 5 -~
| “And gfter that ~~ ¥Hell, we warg

all almost fascinated by the thought of killing |

people just because we'd boen, you know, taught

to stay sway from it and nobody knows about desth,

really, you know,

And then she says at the =+ talks sbout, at the

bottor of thr pﬁge, ‘Wr., Msnson coming in te whers she and
?atricia*xranwinkel were that night, and she says Mr. Manson

SaYS, :tarttng‘it Jin& 35;; o :iﬂ."l
W1 g you see why Y belisve that we
¥

have ta kill?“"n i H P “! y_.‘:-

i
P

And Hiss Vin Hf?t?n say;w "He -~ talking about
i

shc~and Pttricia Kranwiukcl -
Und we both said, 'Yes,' you know,

o

‘wa zes,!
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“He said; 'Do you want to do it?’

“And we said, we said, 'No, but
we know that it has to be done; so, yves.'

"You know, in other words, we didn't
want to go out and actually like do somebody in,
but it had, 1t had to be doneé; and we were the
only ones that saw that it had to be done.™

N H °
] . )
T I
LI
o, ot
I ) N . %
A AT R R ¢
. T o PR Y DA :ig
ij" . y ’ '
e et
P T{-&1 ”r? ;'
, .
P L
- \l _1-: v .
v ‘w ] ;: SRS .
£yt ¥ J .
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{ ot o
L were tqfcuma back? lﬂ G T e

Then she talks sbout that she went to sleep and
Xatle did; too, and then Katie -~ Charlie caime in later and
got Xatle, and she sald, ™, . . I sort of had an idea it wes
to ‘go do some, you know, knock somebody off. "
And then over at page 20 sha‘tgikod sbout Patricis
Kignwinkpl coming back and £{1ling her in sbout the Tate '
nurders. And she says, at line 20 and 21, that
o om, L 1 wanted to, too.”
And then on page 21, she statas, and, of course,
this is even before going out on the LaBimnca murders, '
"So T was feeling kind of bad,
because 1 didn't get to go.
"1 was sure hoping that if we did
“it again X could go.®
“Bacause 1t =+ and then she starts at lins 185 -~
Y3ecsuse it had to bs dons. It had
to bhe done just in order for the whole thing
to be completed,™ this had to be dons,
"And I wanted to do: it, because i
thought that if I could go out and kill someone
that I would «» you know «- 1€’$ not an easy
thing to do it -« and that I «+ 4in a sense I
would be giving up totally to what I believed
in because 1 wvulﬁ have to pay the consequences
if they vars 40 cotle back,”
‘~‘+; 1nd Mr. Part askeé hqr-what sha means, ''if they

‘-‘ ~ LY
';a. ‘?- ,“ f. ‘* x

RS

a...’-

And on p;ga 22, gtarting at line § -~ setually at
:,”?’r '

Y3
* -
-
o~
-~
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 fully think whout what she was going to Jo and she was aware
17 |

Lo
line 8 -~ o ‘
Helli'ﬂii:?sitié%ﬁgif A
"You say, 'They were golng to come
after me.! Do vou mean the people, or you meant
the peopls that were killed would come back, or
what do y9u<nagn?‘
"HISS VAN HOUTEN: No. That the man would
come and try to get we for doing what I did.
"M, PART: What man was that?
“MISS VAN HOUTEN: Oh, the police,
YMR, PART: Oh,"
Now, doesn*t ~~ even just this part; not taking
into consideration the things that vou didn't read in the case,

but just taking into consideration this tape recording to

of the considerations, and weighing the considerations: That
she might get arrested and punished for it, but decided to go
ahesd and do it anyway?

Dpesn’t it show th&t?/ M:-—:—«‘".-
A Hell, it shows thtﬁ}é i it shows god-awful

gorrupt value systex, oo, &8 if it were serving some person
of u higher order, |

Q But again, the definition Mr. Keith read to you,
the word "deliberate” moans formed or arrived st or determined
upon as a result of.caraiul thought and welghing of
considerations for and against the proposed course of action.

Now, uohiﬂq't you say undey that definition that

R R A : CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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12

.; i“'.,-‘ s T
she did g;.tw e;r‘&tnl tﬁuﬁgktg &n& wezﬁhed thn considerations
for aml ag&inn t‘ha propband couru a;E mtion?

A Well, if ne aTe q:&%licmg about maturity and if you

sre Ieaving out the puthnlagy of the thinking processes, then,

A !it‘ N

yes.
' Q Do you know, Doctar, how the law defines “maturs"
and meaningful"y

A (Mo :cespoxism)

Q Assuning that it does define i, do you know how
it dpes? ' |
MR, KBITH: ¥Well --

THEB WITRESS: Pardon me?

Q BY MR, XAY: Do you know how ﬂm law definés

Mygtyre' and “meaningful”?

A Yell, I thipk so. -
l-Q " BExcuse me?
A 1 think so,
4] And where did you 'raead that daﬁnitim, or those

. definitions?

A ¥here?

MR, KBITH: -Well, now I'm golang to object, ,

e, BY MR. KAY: Yes,

MR, XRITi: '*v!ar the court pleaxse, he's arguing about
the law asgaln that comes «-

THE COURT: Well, the objection is overruled. He's
asking concerning where ﬁc got the definitlions which are pirt

of his opinion.

The ohjection is overrpled.
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tinns af‘“intepz",and “muturity" snd, "meaningful,” and such

. Y, kd,"t- Pl - "..
' £ . £ .
. descriptions as- that. -
. MR ™o
BT Y
IO RN S R
i - o *
. ¢ v 1. l":.-";“’
T il
; P A

PR

B .i

. The witriess riay ansver.
THH HITRBSS* Some tiume mgo I resd the various defini-
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Q BY MR, KAY: Whers did you read those?
A They werc actuaiiy Yoroxed copius from I guess +~

| ‘what, a\logul hoﬂk ar 2 3 jaurnaif

Q ,k anﬁ*l ta&e it that your definitions of 'mature”

5_ and “ﬁﬂ&niﬁzfulﬂ s exactly Whit you sdiﬁ before, when I

-‘jsi\ ARSIt

asked you. RIS AN

I msan, hﬁvn thoy c?nnzad beétwsen the tima 1
asked you this aarning wh&t yeut “definitions were and now?
A You seafr my definifions of "meture” and ‘meaningful
3 Yas, ' '
A Or as opposed to the legal ones?

i Well, is there a difference between your definition

and what you believed to be the legsl definition?
& Well, ‘L!j think thers may be a difference bhetwesn

'ﬁhe.gsthiatr1¢‘ﬁafinitinn of "maturity" and the psychiatric
definition of “memningful" than perhaps the legsl, '

Q Now, you have no doubt, do you, Dr., Ditman, that
Miss Van Houten was able to form an intention to unlawfully
ki1l a human being on the night of the LaBianca murders?
A Ho.
Q .. And you don't <~
Well, do you baliéve that sha had -~ that she

was awars of the duty imposed upon her net to comeit acts which

involved the risk of grave injury or doath at the tims of
the LabBianca murders?

A T don't think she was swars of 1t in the logal
SOnss, |

I think she was more aware of the duty to Manson
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and tho-i&cplogy she had adopted in the relationship to him.

Q ¥all, by "being swave of that duty,” if you have
an, awsrensss that it's against the law and that if you commit -
if you do it you're going to get arrested and punished, isn't
that being avare tﬂ;g‘gou have a duty not te do it, in your
opiniont '

f&.f ;;thl,‘l think ft's a maéicr of definition of
S
&nd hdw &nn one be, 48 it w;ra, aware of hoth
if 1t werely means thtt you grq»dbiigatad to conforn?

Q Woll, now, if x parson, say, for exampls, wants
to smoke a,ﬁariﬁyﬂpyucigaxqt;a?bgqansa they think that that's
4 pleasursble thiﬁg to do, #nd yet they realize that, you know,
it's agsinst the law and if they get canght smoking it by a
police officer they might get arrested, but still they go ahesq
and do it.

i‘nsxn, don't they have two duties: They have,
on&, the pleasurable duty, doing what they want to do; but

yot an awarensss that they could still get in trouble if they

got caught doing it.

A Yes.,

Q Well, didn't Miss Van Houten on the night of the
LaBiancs murdérs, in your opinion -~

Bven though she head the awatvexess of two dutles,

wasnit the one awareness that she had the duty not to violate
the law or that she woitld be arrested?

A Well, she had s delusional value system instilled
by Manson, which corrupred, lot's say, her awvarennss and sense

L saud

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



10 -

11

12

18
14

16

17
18 .
19 1

20 .

21

22

s 4

24

25 |

26

27 .

28

3454

of duty to the law as wo know it.

Q Butr let me ask you this:
‘ If hey duty -~ if her awdreness of her duty not to |
do this was so ¢orrupted, why did she do 411 these things
after the murder, like wiping fingerprints and burning evidence
to connect her with the crime, and hiding from somébody that
could pussibly place het in the location where the LaBisncas
iived, fhﬂ Ban thptjgiéa her & ride homs?

THE GG?RQ*J Hall, that quusticn.has heen asked and
answered :avatal timus. Y m' ;_

Thg ‘court: #ustaiﬁs@an,ahjactian to it.
MR. KAY: ALl rivht‘ PR |

I don't ﬁaté ﬁnythin# further, then.

sy N . R A i",’
: . i o -
':'3“11'.‘}. #‘f?.i}’ .
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10

THE COURT: Anything further, Mr: Xeith?

MR. KEITH: T just want to ask one guestion.

THE COURT: All right,

MR, KBITH: 1If we may. It may evolve into two questions,
byt -

THE COURT: I'm not worried about one or two; but if it

is going to be substantially more than that, we sre going to
. have to~¢ontinqa it to snother hour. |

I have & meeting at noon and »-

MR, XEITH: ﬂ;;ﬁ; will be through,
<k

. L
o [

¢ iy !
; i annmncr :B}wmmmr (Rumlcd)

1 © %

[oBY o kerme T e E L ';.,
14}

N . y
PR r -

4] ﬁoat#r. you giva us ﬁhe psychi&tric definition,
if there is one, of' “n;turo“ aad ﬂmtaningfulﬂ thought.,
Because 1’11 1ot yeu in on a seécret: There isn't
any legsl one; 1 s tryinﬁ Lo %rick you,
Now, you told me the psychiatric »»
A The psychistric?
g Yas.
MR, KAY: Well, I'm going to object to that question

&s stated by Mr, Kelth.

THE COURT: Well, the jury is admonished to ignore the
statement, |
The court will instruct the jury concerning the
Taw in this matter. - . |
How, Hr. Keith, do you havé & question you want
to ask?
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MR, KEITH: Yes; ! want his definition, psychiatrically,

| Websterts definition; you hame it.

MR, KAY: ¥Well, I will object to that. That's been asked |
sad «-

THE WITHESS: Well --

MR, KAY: I will object. That's been asked and snswered |
already this morning, his definition.

MR, XBITH: All right.

Q Doctor «- ‘

THE COURT: Just a mimute.

Dr. Ditman, would you give us your definition of

“meaningful”™ and “maturely” as you use the terms,

THB'WIT&BSS, iI mean that the person is free -- 1f they
are fully nﬁtuga, ‘snd they are fre¢ of psychiatric disease or
toxicity ot 1mpai;pynt¢ S

‘MR, KEITH: 1 éan’t have ' ;§§ @ﬁhegiquastion:.
THE COURT: &11~r1ght. },;

MR. KAY: I don't h#vg ‘any further questions,

THE COURT: y AL FAHE . { oyl

Poctor, you may step down. You are excused., Thank
you,

THE WITNESS: Thank you.
THE COURT: All right.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, let me advise
you at this time that the court is going to recess in this
matter until tomorrow mornisng at 10 s.m., since no other
witnesses are avallable at this time.

50 in order to accommodate the scheduls, ve will
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not be in session this afrernoon,

Bear in mind during this recess you are not teo
discuss this cass amongst yourselves or with anyone slse and
you sre not to form any opinion concerning this matter or
express any opinion concerning this matter until the case is
finilly given to you,

Furthexmore, you must not allow yourselves to xesd,
see, of hear any news media accounts of this matter.

ALl rvight. The bailiff is instructed to take you
to lunch. After that you will be fres, to return tomorrow
morning &t 10 a.m.

The defendant an&:coansel ars ordered to return
tonorrow moyning at 10 a.m,

The ceurt will bs in recess mntil this afternaon,
when we d¢ have two ot@tr ratters to handle,

. The, égurt i in recess.
Cow ¢ Q&t 12:05 pou, 80 n&snu:nmhnt was taken
until ﬂidnﬁsé&?, Hay‘255§1917. st 10 a.m.)

\ .-,,1» . A R
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